Mail - Admin-D (LKKAuto) - Outlook

% Replyall ~ Ti] Delete ) Junk Block

aigencrypt SMR574L OD CLAIM DOA:09.02.2021

Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>
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Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey.

Thanks.
Best Regards,

Lee Ying, Chin
Senior Claims Associate — Auto
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

AlG Building

78 Shenton Way, Level 10
Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1947

Lee-Ying.Chin@AIG.com | www.aig.sg

From: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 11:40 AM
To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Cc: Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Coco Lu Ting
<coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Don Bong Kiong Hua <kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] SMR574L OD CLAIM DOA:09.02.2021
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This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Motor Claims,
Please help us to arrange surveyor.
Vehicle is already in our workshop.

Best Regards,

https://outlook.office.com/mail/deeplink?version=20210201003.13&popoutv2=1
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